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THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:    December 10, 2024 

 
 
 

The purpose of this Amendment is to: 
1. Extend the bid opening date and time. Bids must be received no later than 2:00pm prevailing 

Alaska Time on December 12, 2024.  
2. This amendment also serves to answer the following questions: 

Q1) Can the number of restrooms be reduced to 1? 
A1) Yes. Please see revised Attachment E-Vessel Specification Form V2. 
 
Q2) Can the passenger capacity be reduced from a minimum of 125 to a minimum of 80? 
A2) Yes. Please see revised Attachment E-Vessel Specification Form V2. 
 
Q3) Can the length of the vessel for Lot 1-11 be reduced from a minimum of 75ft to a minimum of 60ft? 
A3) Yes. Please see revised Attachment E-Vessel Specification Form V2.  
 
Q4) 2.15 New Equipment, what exactly does that refer to? 
A4) This is standard template language and applies to equipment the State is purchasing.  
 
Q5) Does the runner up become a back up for the runs in this ITB? 
A5) No. Per ITB Section 3.13 Method of Award: Award will be made by lot to the lowest responsive and 
responsible bidder. There are 12 lots.  

3. This amendment also serves to update Attachment E-Vessel Specification Form to Attachment E-
Vessel Specification Form V2.  
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